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Subject: Re:	FW:	request
Date: Thursday,	September	28,	2017	at	11:56:17	AM	Central	Daylight	Time
From: Tre'Marcus	Rosemon
To: Phyllis	Stanford

Ms.	Stanford,

Pursuant	to	rule	8.5(c)	of	the	Mississippi	Rules	of	Criminal	Procedure,	no	later	than	seven	(7)	days	aNer	the
commencement	of	the	Circuit	Court	term,	the	sheriff	is	responsible	for	providing	you,	the	district	aPorney,	and	the
presiding	Circuit	Court	judge	a	list	of	the	individuals	in	jail	on	felony	charges.	Because	this	list	is	supposed	to	compiled
according	to	the	rules	of	criminal	procedure,	and	it	appears	that	the	list	has	not	been	compiled,	I	respecTully	request
that	you	contact	the	Sheriff's	Office	and	retrieve	the	informaWon.	You	may	also	forward	my	Public	Records	Request	to
the	County	APorney	for	Union	County	to	assist	you	in	this	maPer.	

Please	note	the	penalWes	for	failing	to	comply	with	a	Public	Records	Request	pursuant	to	Miss.	Code	Ann.	25-61-1	et
seq.	Feel	free	to	reach	out	to	me	should	you	have	any	quesWons.	I	fully	intend	to	cooperate	with	you	all	regarding	this
request,	and	I	am	willing	to	agree	to	a	reasonable	extension	to	allow	you	all	the	Wme	to	compile	the	list.	However,
should	the	request	fail	to	be	complied	with,	I	will	proceed	appropriately	to	compel	compliance.	

Best,
TreMarcus	Rosemon	

TreMarcus Rosemon 
Juris Doctor Candidate, 3L 
Mississippi Law Journal, Executive Articles Editor 
University of Mississippi School of Law 
tdrosemo@go.olemiss.edu
C:(662) 417-6764

On	Mon,	Sep	25,	2017	at	4:52	PM,	Phyllis	Stanford	<pstanford@unioncoms.com>	wrote:

	

	

From: Phyllis Stanford 
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 4:33 PM
To: 'tdrosemon@go.olemiss.edu'
Subject: request

	

I	received	your	request	for	all	felony	defendants	being	held	within	the	jail	for	trial,	etc.		I	do	not	have	access	to	jail
records	nor	do	I	know	who	is	presently	being	held	in	the	jail.		You	may	want	to	send	that	request	to	the	Union
County	Sheriff’s	Office	300	Carter		Ave	New	Albany,	MS		38652.		I	hope	this	helps	you.

	

Phyllis	Stanford
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